Michelle Dodrill

From: Planning - Registry
Subject: FW: Application SDZ21A/0022 - GNI Wayleaves Nos 13/13; 72/95;
Attachments: GNI-DLE-6899.pdf; Safety Advice for working in the vicinity of Gas pipes 2021..pdf;

GNI Code of Practice for Working in Vicinity of Tx Network 2021.pdf; GNI Code of
Practice for Working in Vicinity of Tx Network 2021.pdf

Subject: FW: Application SDZ21A/0022 - GNI Wayleaves Nos 13/13; 72/

From: Donncha O'Sullivan <Donncha.OSullivan@gasnetworks.ie>

Sent: Thursday 6 January 2022 12:04

To: Planning Department <planningdept@SDUBLINCOCO.ie>

Cc: Wayne Mullins <Wayne.Mullins@gasnetworks.ie>; Ray Cummins <Ray.Cummins@gasnetworks.ie>; Chris Dillon
(C) <Chris.Dillon@gasnetworks.ie>; Pat Morgan <Pat.Morgan@gasnetworks.ie>

Subject: Application SDZ21A/0022 - GNI Wayleaves Nos 13/13; 72/95;

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

Dear Sirs,
We have reviewed the above referenced SDZ Application. We now advise as follows:

There are two Gas Transmission Pipelines within Gas Networks Ireland Wayleaves within the designated
SDZ. These Pipelines are shown, in RED, on the drawing attached. Please treat all Gas Networks Ireland
Drawings as ‘indicative’ only.

To verify the in situ position of the Gas Transmission Pipelines please contact Chris Dillon,
chris.dillon@gasnetworks.ie. All work in the vicinity of a Gas Transmission Pipeline must be completed in
compliance with the attached ‘Code of Practice 2021’.

The Gas Transmission Pipeline exists within 14m (Pipeline #13) and 8m (Pipeline #72) wide Gas Networks
Ireland Wayleaves. No excavation may take place within any such Wayleave unless consent, in the form of
a valid Excavation Permit, has been granted by Gas Networks Ireland. For further advice in regard to such
Wayleaves please contact our Pat Morgan, Pat.Morgan@gasnetworks.ie.

The Gas Distribution Network in the vicinity is shown, in GREEN and/or in BLUE on the drawing attached.
Please refer to the attached Safety Advice Booklet for guidance on working in the vicinity of this
infrastructure.

While we have neither comment nor objection to make on the application we ask in this instance that
conditions, obliging the applicant to contact Gas Networks Ireland on 1800-42 77 47 in advance of any
siteworks, be attached to any Grant of Planning Permission the Council might grant and to complete all
such works in the vicinity of the Gas Transmission Pipeline in compliance with the attached ‘Code of
Practice 2021".



Regards,
Donncha

Donncha O Sullivan BE CEng MIEI MIGEM
Development Liaison Engineer

Gas Networks Ireland
P.O. Box 51,Gasworks Road, Cork, Ireland

E donncha.osullivan@gasnetworks.ie

gasnetworks.ie | Find us on Twitter

You are reminded that all work in the vicinity of Gas Networks Ireland Pipelines and Installations must
be completed to comply fully with the relevant guidelines to be found in the current editions of the
Health & Safety Authority publications, ‘Code Of Practice For Avoiding Danger From Underground
Services’ and ‘Guide To Safety In Excavations’. Both documents are available free of charge from The
Health And Safety Authority. www.hsa.ie, 1890-28 93 89.

Ta an fhaisnéis a seachadadh dirithe ar an duine n6 ar an eintiteas chuig a bhfuil si seolta amhain agus féadfar abhar
faoi run, faoi phribhléid n6 abhar ata iogair 6 thaobh trachtala de a bheith mar chuid de. Ta aon athsheachadadh n6
scaipeadh den fhaisnéis, aon athbhreithniu ar né aon Usaid eile a bhaint as, né aon ghniomh a dhéantar ag brath ar
an bhfaisnéis seo ag daoine né ag eintitis nach déibh siud an fhaisnéis seo, toirimiscthe agus féadfar é a bheith
neamhdhleathach. Nil Lionrai Gais Eireann faoi dhliteanas maidir le seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa
chumarsaid seo né maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann Iéi. Ni ghlacann Lionrai Gais Eireann le haon dliteanas faoi
ghnimh né faoi iarmhairti bunaithe ar Gsaid thoirmiscthe na faisnéise seo. Nil Lionrai Gais Eireann faoi dhliteanas
maidir le seachadadh ceart agus iomlan na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo n6 maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann Iéi. Ma
fuair tu an teachtaireacht seo in earraid, mas € do thoil €, déan teagmhail leis an seoltoir agus scrios an t-abhar 6
gach aon riomhaire.

Féadfar riomhphost a bheith soghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasaithe neamhudaraithe. Ni
ghlacann Lionrai Gais Eireann le haon fhreagracht as athruithe né as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo i
ndiaidh é a sheoladh n6 as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo né ag a
ceangaltain. Mas é do thoil é, tabhair faoi deara chomh maith go bhféadfar monatéireacht a dhéanamh ar
theachtaireachtai chuig né 6 Lionrai Gais Eireann chun comhlionadh le polasaithe agus le caighdeain Lionrai Gais
Eireann a chinntiti agus chun ar ngné a chosaint. Lionrai Gais Eireann cuideachta ghniomhaiochta ainmnithe, faoi
theorainn scaireanna, ata corpraithe in Eirinn leis an uimhir chlaraithe 555744 agus a ta hoifig chlaraithe ag Béthar na
nOibreacha Gais, Corcaigh, T12 RX96.

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Gas Networks Ireland accepts no liability for actions or effects based on the
prohibited usage of this information . Gas Networks Ireland is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission
of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorized amendment. Gas Networks Ireland
accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for any damage to the
recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from
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Gas Networks Ireland may be monitored to ensure compliance with Gas Networks Ireland’s policies and standards
and to protect our business. Gas Networks Ireland a designated activity company, limited by shares, incorporated in
Ireland with registered number 555744 and having its registered office at Gasworks Road, Cork, T12 RX96.

Thank you for your attention.



